§54.35 Requirements during term of renewed license.

During the term of a renewed license, licensees shall be subject to and shall continue to comply with all Commission regulations contained in 10 CFR parts 2, 19, 20, 21, 26, 30, 40, 50, 51, 52, 54, 55, 70, 72, 73, and 100, and the appendices to these parts that are applicable to holders of operating licenses or combined licenses, respectively.

[72 FR 49560, Aug. 28, 2007]

§ 54.37 Additional records and recordkeeping requirements.

(a) The licensee shall retain in an auditable and retrievable form for the term of the renewed operating license or renewed combined license all information and documentation required by, or otherwise necessary to document compliance with, the provisions of this part.

(b) After the renewed license is issued, the FSAR update required by 10 CFR 50.71(e) must include any systems, structures, and components newly identified that would have been subject to an aging management review or evaluation of time-limited aging analyses in accordance with \$54.21. This FSAR update must describe how the effects of aging will be managed such that the intended function(s) in \$54.4(b) will be effectively maintained during the period of extended operation.

[60 FR 22491, May 8, 1995, as amended at 72 FR 49560, Aug. 28, 2007]

§ 54.41 Violations.

- (a) The Commission may obtain an injunction or other court order to prevent a violation of the provisions of the following acts—
- (1) The Atomic Energy Act of 1954, as amended.
- (2) Title II of the Energy Reorganization Act of 1974, as amended or
- (3) A regulation or order issued pursuant to those acts.
- (b) The Commission may obtain a court order for the payment of a civil penalty imposed under Section 234 of the Atomic Energy Act—
 - (1) For violations of the following—
- (i) Sections 53, 57, 62, 63, 81, 82, 101, 103, 104, 107, or 109 of the Atomic Energy Act of 1954, as amended;

- (ii) Section 206 of the Energy Reorganization Act;
- (iii) Any rule, regulation, or order issued pursuant to the sections specified in paragraph (b)(1)(i) of this section;
- (iv) Any term, condition, or limitation of any license issued under the sections specified in paragraph (b)(1)(i) of this section.
- (2) For any violation for which a license may be revoked under Section 186 of the Atomic Energy Act of 1954, as amended.

§54.43 Criminal penalties.

- (a) Section 223 of the Atomic Energy Act of 1954, as amended, provides for criminal sanctions for willful violations of, attempted violation of, or conspiracy to violate, any regulation issued under sections 161b, 161i, or 1610 of the Act. For purposes of section 223, all the regulations in part 54 are issued under one or more of sections 161b, 161i, or 1610, except for the sections listed in paragraph (b) of this section.
- (b) The regulations in part 54 that are not issued under Sections 161b, 161i, or 161o for the purposes of Section 223 are as follows: §§54.1, 54.3, 54.4, 54.5, 54.7, 54.9, 54.11, 54.15, 54.17, 54.19, 54.21, 54.22, 54.23, 54.25, 54.27, 54.29, 54.31, 54.41, and 54.43.

PART 55—OPERATORS' LICENSES

Subpart A—General Provisions

- Sec.
- 55.1 Purpose.
- 55.2 Scope.
- 55.3 License requirements.
- 55.4 Definitions.
- 55.5 Communications.
- 55.6 Interpretations.
- 55.7 Additional requirements.
- 55.8 Information collection requirements: OMB approval.
- 55.9 Completeness and accuracy of information.

Subpart B—Exemptions

- 55.11 Specific exemptions.
- 55.13 General exemptions.

Subpart C—Medical Requirements

- 55.21 Medical examination.
- 55.23 Certification.